

# Colorado State University-Pueblo Associated Students' Government

Senate Minutes February 23, 2016 Thirty-Seventh Senate, 18<sup>th</sup> Session

- A. <u>Call to Order</u> at 8:00p.m. by Vice President in the ASG Chambers (OUC 001)
- B. <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>
- C. <u>Roll Call</u>

D.

I.

a. <u>Present</u>: Zarr, G. Wilson, B. Wilson, Hulet, Geolat, Roemeling, Retzlaff, Olay, Ball, Huerta, Lopez

- b. Excused: Ramos, King
- c. <u>Unexcused</u>: Barrera
- **Audience Participation** 
  - a. None
- E. Approval of the Minutes
- F. <u>Special Recognition:</u>
  - a. Hulet: Jessica, she has been a huge help in the office. Zarr: Brandon for setting up for ASG to go to the city council meeting last night and making huge ground on his program. Would also like to special recognize Roemeling and King for working on the letter that people can sign. All academic senators because everyone now has a DAC. Lopez: B. Wilson on helping with his project. B. Wilson: whole team, everyone has been doing a dynamic job.
- G. <u>Review of Agenda</u>
- H. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Motion made by Hulet seconded by Retzlaff

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated, titles are self-explanatory.

a. Consent Agenda Items

## <u>Regular Agenda</u>

- a. Confirmation of Jehu Saint-Jour for Senator-At-Large
  - i. Senior and will be graduating in December, majoring in CIS, president of BSG.
  - ii. Hulet: What can you bring to the team? Saint-Jour: Getting more people involved on campus. G. Wilson: what is one of the things you want to see change and why do you love CSU-Pueblo? Saint-Jour: Student involvement, wants to see more students getting involved in things that are happening on campus... making it more entertaining, the more friends one has the more fun you have. I love CSU-Pueblo because it's not that big, it's easy to make friends and easy to get around. Zarr: Do you have any ideas on how you would get students more involved? Saint-Jour: Like catching the big fish and figuring out who is well known on campus to get more students involved. B. Wilson: what is your definition of a certain leader? Saint-Jour: Someone who focuses on themselves, setting a good example for others so that people can follow a good example. Olay: how do you get the key people to go to those events? Jour: That would be the challenge, honestly don't know. Zarr: Saint-Jour has been actively participating already... went to city council with us, already signed up to go

to Fort Collins, and decided to be on committees pro-bono and I think that that speaks volumes to who Saint-Jour is. G. Wilson: He has also volunteered to my project and hes not even a part of ASG yet and I think he would be a good asset. B. Wilson: Not only that, with BSG under his leadership it would be a good asset to add to our group.

- 1. 8-0-0 vote Jehu Saint-Jour is confirmed
- b. If Confirmed Swear-in for Jehu Saint-Jour
- c. Confirmation of Election Commissioner
  - i. Kyle Espinoza
    - 1. Second semester at CSU, engineering major. Hopes to expand the government here at CSU make it a better experience for other students.
      - a. G. Wilson: How do you plan on remaining unbiased? Espinoza: Doesn't personally know the people who are running. Just wants what is best for the campus. B. Wilson: Fair judgment and an overall good guy. Zarr: How will you handle conflicts and issues that may come up? Espinoza: Refer back to the election code. Olay: how did you hear about this position? Espinoza: was informed by the chair, Jose Rodriguez.
      - b. 6-2-1 Kyle Espinoza is confirmed
- d. If confirmed Swear-in for Election Commissioner
- e. COState48 Update- Vice President Wilson
  - i. Seems to be getting a lot of support from a lot of different areas on campus. We were put in the CSU-Pueblo Today about our project and is leading students to know it's important that students know what is going on and know that we are working on this project. Finalized a letter to bring when we lobby next week basically saying why we're there. Logo and made flyers that will hopefully be handed out tomorrow. Roemeling: Main thing we want is Alumni's support to help us throughout this campaign. G. Wilson: Talked to Tracy Samora about alumni connections for project. (Pro-temp Hulet excused at 8:21p.m)
- J. **Audience Participation**

#### a. None К.

## ASG Updates

- a. Executive Branch
  - i. President Zarr

1. Legacy bank has order piggy banks and they will hopefully be here next week. They will be soon distributed to departments. Debate team is busy with debates so will move them to mid March. Talked to RHA about making them a branch of ASG, will have more information as we progress. Facility fee, approved fire pit for residence halls, swing set, tree swings in a safe efficient way. Music building roof is finished so we will move forward on gazebo clock tower. Parking committee and splitting money for putting a sidewalk going towards the outdoor volleyball pit and adding lights. Every academic team that helps out will get \$200 for their teams. (King entered at 8:33)

- ii. Vice President G. Wilson
  - 1. None
- iii. Chief of Staff B. Wilson
  - 1. None
- iv. Director of Public Relations Stephenson. Holiday gathering for ASG. 1. None
- v. Director Student Affairs Schievelbein

- 1. Committee met so hopes to have a list of what the next ASG can do. List or 100 things to do before you graduate is close to finished but is running out of ideas.
- b. Legislative Branch
  - i. Pro Temp. Hulet
    - 1. None
  - ii. Parliamentarian King
    - 1. Parking advisory committee met, lose 30 more parking spaces behind OUC. Interprize rental car project, 2 cars will be available on campus.
      - a. B. Wilson: Concerned with the parking spaces, will they add more parking for the students? King: Are you looking at more long-term or...? B. Wilson: Overall are they going to add more spots. King: right now, no they won't. Zarr: should it be more like first come, first serve. Retzlaff: Is there a way that we can make spots for student and faculty? King: March 12<sup>th</sup> will be a very chaotic day on campus.
  - iii. CEEPS Senators
    - 1. Retzlaff: None
  - iv. CSM Senators
    - 1. Roemeling: None
  - v. CHASS Senators
    - 1. Ramos: None
    - 2. Geolat: Web-steering committee, the date for the new website will hopefully be this upcoming December.
  - vi. HSB Senators
    - 1. Ball: None
    - 2. Huerta: None
  - vii. Senators At Large
    - 1. Olayiwola: None
    - 2. Lopez: Posters, advertising, fundraising events and collaborations. Fashion and talent show participants are welcomed.
    - 3. Barrera: None
    - 4. Saint-Jour: None

viii.

- c. Judicial Branch
  - i. Chief Justice Stice
    - 1. Zahria meet with election committee on Thursday.

### L. <u>Adjournment</u>

- a. Retzlaff motions to adjourn King seconds
- b. Adjourned at 8:55 p.m.